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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRETT NW
WASHING TON. D.C. 20463

November 2, 1978

CERTIFTED MAIL
RETURN RECLEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Michael Tobin, Esquire

Shulman, Rogers, Gandal and Tobin, P.A.
Montgomery Center

8630 Fcenton Street, Suite 430

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Re: MUR 274(76)
Your File No. 37-001-115

the conciliation ac reement
for James . FPedexline, Inc.,
the Coun
amount of two
of _he venelty imposed
clos~d. A copy ci the

=N 1T ere

any cunoticn: nlonas contact Cary D.

-40690.




in the above-referenced matqor for James A. )

("Pederline”) has been si As the

reviewed Federline's che in the amount of m

fifty dollars ($250) in full payment of the m!.ty w
by the agreement, the matter is now closed. A oow of the
signed agreenant is enclosed fo: yaur oony

If you havn any quo-tim, pluu contact: Gary D.
Lipkin at 523-4060.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

i

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 274 (76)

James A. Federline, Inc.
et al.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 31,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to
give final approval, prior to the signature of the
General Counsel, to the conciliation agreement signed
by the respondent which was attached to the General
Counsel's memorandum dated October 26, 1978.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners
Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:

ﬁé—//?f e 5 Compstons

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-26-78, 4:01
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-27-78, 11:30
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FERERYGELEGTAGHY COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

[

October 26, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission
FROM: William C. Olda

RE: Conciliatidn Agreement in MUR 274(76)

The respondent in this MUR, James A. Federline, Inc.,
has signed the conciliation agreement, which was approved
by the Commission on September 13, 1978, and has forwarded
a check in full payment of the penalty imposed. Accordingly,
the attached agreement and letter are circulated for final
approval prior to my signature and subsequent closure of
this matter.

ATTACHMENT
Conciliation Agreement and check from respondent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION = '
September 7, 1978

{6 00T 20 Ad 1510l
In the Matter of

)
) MUR 274 (76)
)

James A. Federline, Inc. et al.

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter, having been initiated by a signed, sworn,
and notarized complaint, an investigation having been conducted
and reasonable cause to believe having been found that the
respondent James A. Federline, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(b)
(2) ().

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent James A. Federline, Inc.,
having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g
(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of the proceeding.

II. That the respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. Respondent is a contractor within the construction
business. James A. Federline is the President of the respondent.
B. Respondent is a member of a trade association called

Associated Builders and Contractors, Inc. (hereinafter ABC).
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C. That the respondent received about 50 copies of
a flyer entitled "Notice of Federal Election" from ABC in
September of 1976. (copy attached as Exhibit 1).

D. That accompanying the flyers was the September 8,
1976 issue of ABC's newsletter, SCOOP, (copy attached as Exhibit 2)
which instructed the members of ABC to distribute the notice to
their employees.

The instruction read as follows:

We ask you to insert these informative
and educational pieces in the pay envelopes
of your employees.

E. That the respondent requested and received an
additional 100 copies of the notice from the local chapter office
of ABC.

F. Acting on the basis of these instructions, respondent
asked the employee who distributed paychecks to insert the flyer
in the paycheck envelopes. This additional task took approximately
20 minutes more time than it normally took +he employee to stuff
the paycheck envelopes.

G. That respondent believes that all employees received
a copy of the notice.

H. That the notice was distributed to the employees on
October 7, 1976.

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

IV. That the cost incurred in the distribution of the
notice herein described was in connection with a federal election,
and therefore constitutes an expenditure within the meaning of

2 U.S5.C. §441b(b) (2).
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V. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount
of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g
(a) (6) (B).
General Conditions:

I. Acting through counsel, respondent has cooperated with
the Federal Election Commission in its investigation of this
matter.

II. This agreement shall in no manner be construed as an
admission by the respondent that it has knowingly or willfully
violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

III. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at issue herein,
or on its own motion, may review compliance with the agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement has been violated,
it may institute a civil action for enforcement in the United
States District Court for the District of Columbia.

IV. The President of the respondent, James A. Federline,
agrees to serve as a witness for the Commission in the event of
any lawsuit arising out of the matters which are the subject of
this Conciliation Agreement, but James A. Federline does not hereby
waive any constitutional protection or right to which he would be
entitled in the absence of this agreement.

V. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreemcnt.

VI. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date this agreement become effective
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to comply with and implement the requirements contained therein

and to so notify the Commission.

o dpfllle

William C. Pldaker
General Counsel

o James A. Federline, Inc.
(e

- By»—

-~ (__Eor’ the Respondent
—

)

Attachments:

1. Notice of Federal Election
2. SCOOQP

770
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Ve BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION °
September 7, 1978 - a1
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)
) MUR 274 (76)
James A. Federline, Inc. et al. )

In the Matter of

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter, having been initiated by a signed, sworn,
and notarized complaint, an investigation having been conducted
and reasonable cause to believe having been found that the

respondent James A. Federline, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(b)

o

- (2) (7).

" Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal
%‘ Election Commission and the respondent James A. Federline, Inc.,
- having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g
T (a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

= I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
e

over the respondent and the subject matter of the proceeding.
II. That the respondent has had a ;easonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
IIT. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. Respondent is a contractor within the construction
business. James A. Federline is the President of the respondent.
B. Respondent is a member of a trade association called

Associated Builders and Contractors, Inc. (hereinafter ABC).
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C. That the respondent received about 56 copies of
a flye; entitled "Notice of Federal Election" from ABC in
September of 1976. (copy attached as Exhibit 1).

D. That accompanying the flyers was the September 8,
1976 issue of ABC's newsletter, SCOOP, (copy attached as Exhibit 2)
which instructed the members of ABC to distribute the notice to
their employees.

The instruction read as follows:

We ask you to insert these informative
and educational pieces in the pay envelopes
of your employees.

E. That the respondent requested and received an
additional 100 copies of the notice from the local chapter office
of ABC.

F. Acting on the basis of these instructions, respondent
asked the employee who distributed paychecks to insert the flyer
in the paycheck envelopes. This additional task took approximately
20 minutes more time than it normally took the employee to stuff
the paycheck envelopes.

G. That respondent believes that all employees received
a copy of the notice.

H. That the notice was distributed to the employees on
October 7, 1976.

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

IV. That the cost incurred in the distribution of the
notice herein described was in connection with a federal election,
and therefore constitutes an expenditure within the meaning of

2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2).
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V. That it will pay a civil penélty in ;he amount
of two hundred and fifty dollaré ($250) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g
(a) (6) (B).
General Conditions:

I. Acting through counsel, respondent has cooperated with
the Federal Election Commission in its investigation of this
matter.

II. This agreement shall in no manner be construed as an

admission by the respondent that it has knowingly or willfully

¢

- violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

=y 1971, as amended.

o III. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
C under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at issue herein,
= or on its own motion, may review compliance with the agreement.

h If the Commission believes that this agreement has been violated,
F=

; it may institute a civil action for enforcement in the United

= States District Court for the District of Columbia.

IV. The President of the respondent, James A. Federline,
agrees to serve as a witness for the Commission in the event of
any lawsuit arising out of the matters which are the subject of
this Conciliation Agreement, but James A. Federline does not hereby
waive any constitutional protection or right to which he would be
entitled in the absence of this agreement.

V. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

VI. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date this agreement become effective
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to comply with and implement the requirements contained therein

and to so notify the Commission.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

James A. Federline, Inc.

| 0 0l

(_For’ the Respondent

= Attachments:

l. Notice of Federal Election
o 2. SCOOP
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ABC PRESIDENT'S
LABOR DAY
MESSACE

HI: L,P YOUR
JONY B ()‘1';:’.3 N)
UNIDERSTAND THE
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MzZWS A’\xD \'il“‘./"' FIROM THE "MERIT SiHOP”

September 8, 1976

In a Labor Day message to ABC's 10 000 members and their
employees, Joe M. Rocl"c s said that the cconomic isnlation of
construction unions, rising construction costs, and the cunsistent and
dramatic growth of the &lerit Shop has owniﬁcuntly altered the
operation of the construction industry in 1976 and will continue to do

so unless construetion unions become more competitive in the

marketplace.

"Rather than work to deliver the goods and services America neads
at a quality end price the public can afford,” suid ABC presidont
Rodgers, "the unions have tried to build a wall around thamselves
with millions in campaign dollavs, special interest laws and the use
of violent and illegal activity."

Rodgers said that “relies of past union power" arc speeding the
demise of union cownstruction.  He used the example of the Davis-
Bacon Act which reguires the {cderal government to pay {rem 15 to
30 percent more for construction than similar preizcts done
privately. . , . the federal governimant can't afic:d union
construciicn anvinore and the privaie seeter ia rapidly turning away,

B
The Davis-Bacon Act has n*ur" it almost impussidle for the building

trades "*ions to reform themselves. The Davis-acon Act may go
on," he seid, "but union vonct: retion will Tell by thie waysico

N -

e

Enclosiad with this issue of "Scoop” nro 25 payeoll stuffers compaiinge
the positions of President Ford and Jimmy Carter on kv is3ues in
the 1976 cempaizn. We ask you to insert these inforinative 20d
cducationsl pieces in the puy envelopes of your amplevers, Apother
pryroil piece covering other hinportant issucs will be relessed in

i
October,

Additionyl copies of thin piece are availeble from yeur Thepter
office. If you ave a menmter-at-laroe, request additionsd cepies o

ABC's Pul )Lc ttions Department at Nationy! Headguartars,

In a Washington, Do C. omeating with 1S construction association
representatives, Jinimy Carter's wides said, "Cartor will p:;m for «a
return to the Jonnson-Kennedy poliey of "enlighienod woli-interost
response from the business commiaity,"  ‘The reception given e
Cacter eidos went from cool to cold s thoey ontiiacd theie
construction pregrain, the Carior program ealls for the stnnne ol g
commen  sites bl repeal of rightro-work (L0 nad G
contineaticon of the Daviv-Bacen Act, Construction ropresoatatives
camne down herd oo the Cartoe \\i\iu‘;‘. whon they trred to exolain thaip
program o a pioseompetiiion pottey, Che Cavtar peepte s ad the

AN Tia Y
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GBI 18 . copgmon Litis bill would be preseate the Johin Dunlop fera i
' . th:-!rc in the White Howses The Cart™ gides said tivey belicved o
two title cainmon situs bill wondd be considered a trade of . The
Association reoressntatives said they opaesed common sites i any
form. L eneral, the Ceeter ceenomie polu-" calls for more federal )
sponding, Stuind by witee price contiols, o 200 billion spending
platform, more power o national union: and the elimination of
. competition between states for new business,

Oue construction association reprosentative summed the mesting up
when he said: "I this is what they think 2 pro-competition poliey is,
their thinking is fuz:ty, not the i ues."

A CO.\’S'!‘!{U("!‘ION The U. S. Department of Transpertation (DO"‘) has cstablished a

GROUPS OPPQOSE MASS  policy of requiring, or atl least urging, Sstrike :1gl'cmncnts on «.
THANSIT "NO-STRIKE" Urban Mass Transit Administretion {(U: .Ilr\) construction projects.
PLAN Besides restricting free competition, the plan forces open or Merit

Shop coatractors away from such work. The history of no-strike

‘ agrecments is strewn with unenforceability, contract violelions and

- lower productivily followed by cost inflation. ‘The agreements
appear to be illegul, unconstitutional, wasteful and immoral. ABC,

o working with an ad hoe greup of 23 other construction associations
O“- g calling themselves the "Mas) Trunsit Agreement Interest Group,"
' mat with DOT Sccre etary Coleman in an atlempt to reverse DOT
] : policy. ABC chapters where UMTA projects are now undorway have
challenged local UMTA and state DOT regulations. ABL, px e.\.nmd &
o position paper opposing the anti-competitive agreaments to
- . Secratary Coleman. At th2 mea2ting, Sceretary Celemian said the
pohc would be chanred to exeinpt open shop contractors froin

~ having to comply with the agrecinenis.

TENGUILTRING NEWS Int ineering News -Record editonind of August 26 titled "Laoto
JLCORD EDITORIAL Re lauo 5 m:f“fn? Law, Fag editors erystalined some of tha majo
CTORYETALIZES problems fz2eing the industry tedayv. ENIU soid that in e past fc‘."
ACONSTIIUCTION'S weeks union P‘("\xlw hed shut down $70 million worth of TAvITYY

REALISSUES : construction work beennse Army puersonnel were notl being paid
5 Puvis-Bacoen “prevailing™ wages., Unions were responsibla for pickets

and threots of vielanes nrainst o bliek contenctor on a $83 miliion
projaet in vlu‘.m.\. And DOT nad promoted the use of owner-
) negotiated pr cjwet labor agreements for Mass Teansit work.
"I{ the pxn:r'ct co of the Davis Boeen Act s (o be
extended hoyondd umu.zu.t cons{ruetion waork, if the
law on minority sot aside progseams s to be changed, if N
the Lan on unionization from the 1op down is to b2,
repeanted, i moss transit i to be made a tnion domadin, and
ifihe eivil rizhis of black or epen shon contraciors are

to be selaside, enly Congross can do iy,

There may be mora than ene way 1o skin a eat, but anacehy
is not one of them."

THY 11y v - o ! . r

‘],1, A . Loo' for "Hapny Birthday To Us™ ads in Convention wook jesnuas of
L R N R SR R . ' ' ) N N
HOOUBRNY ARy B ".‘f!'e"-( macrrere and Voosinooree N Revosd meein,
\’ FERE R S . . - A -

FOUGS L R S L L T e N R R T PP AR TICE NI PR S SR FATRI R SO ‘:‘- thaot

winde v are consideced the ew -Rid - on-the-hlock, we are 25 years
old and 10,800 inciahers stroner,
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CUOTIVITY WOLES

The Uraoatiton voverninent has eocugaiod ALC Lo aliow then
Lt theenpyrihited Job Sacctgnatysas (ISA) progiam o
PAugnese. Negotiations are eurcently underway.

The Nautionel  Consiruction  fadustry . Council  headed by N(,'!f‘
Chairman  Philin Abrams ('\!‘f"'s Past  President) mreend at thoie
Ancust meatin g Lo push for a Federal Office of Cons truction (,h.'..‘g-:ml
with gathering industry .,t‘llhthb, cconomic nnelyses, coordinating
rescarch, and seeving @s a livison office with the Congress aned othos
rv;;u"uory ageneies. The ereation of the office of constructicn would
not raquire lezgislation, NCIC is made up of 30-member associaticns
that spend most of their time discussing how not to discuss lubor
rclatlons.

A laoorcr's local was successful in shutting down more than $70
million in construction work for 12 days at a militery base because
they felt soldiers should be paid Dnvn—b icon rates while they paved a

small purking lot for training. A $40 million barrncks projeet, a $20

million hesoitul expansion pirojeet, a $2 millien dining nall renovaticn
and a $1.4 miliion dental facility were shut down bscaum, 500 union
workers would not cross the laborers picket lines. An Armvy
spokesman culled the project a "smull training project.”  This
demonstration of unien responsibility took place at Ft. Leonard Wocd,
Mo.

D
t
23

Spo

The AFL-CiO building trades unions have fallen in line benind Jiminy
Carter along wilh other A ClO unions and C.O.PLIE. ch;;" Maany
says ihe full pelitical appareius of the AFL-CIO's committez on
weeticn witl te deglovad in belnlf of Carter end alse for
the campaign o{ labor-endorsed conurossional candidatoes.
Discussions on tha nmd tor legislation to corract the veoccureing
prodlem of constiction site crimes are underwny bDetween ABC aad
the U, 5. Senate Permiinent Subcommittes on Investigations, ABC's
D:'c"tf“ of Lezal Rights and Strategy and Field ){c";w cntative ora
condet .".7, a series of mooungs with the Subcommitter's stalf
tionel Peadquaricrs and on Copitol ITill.

With no othor: groups nb!c to repert much success in improving
productivity in (he construction industey, the Mation's eivil enginaers
Yavae necome the moes t reeent industry group to ro-em fh\'m.-:e th2
need for mejor improvements inoconstruction produetivity,
recent Chicago productivily confeorence, a vroup of inestly fellows of
the American Yocioty of Civil Ingineers heourd speakers say  tha
problems iy prdduetivity wre not c:m:".ud Lo construetion phoses hut
are poteatinlly wicesproad in desica phuses as well, whish is whoro
housceleaning shonld Legin, .

Areas of crueeind congeer desizn

: time, neluding rodosiyn efforts,
andd srove . il ocemilationn, The groun enllzd for botller dota so
that prosductiofny con o moere recurat -1\

noalfesting prodeelivity in the
1

i
profoessiong meluds vantod
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TSGR 0w Pempoirtation Sueretacy WWitliom Cole:nnn will be guest speakar at
s ( OSSO th. opening suesson of  Lhe Amual Jeint Minority  Coilerenes

R i !)Ul !... Sentembiae 25-25 10 Washuarion, Do THe conferenen, sponsarad by
or :;e\m,'..-:l\-.ns, reproseating minority conteaetars, archit '('t.,. mortrae.

3 bankers, real estate broiers, housivg spesialists, and consulting

cnr'i:\oerc, will focits on pelitical eanpaivn issues affecting minoritics
in business and industry, ceonoinie trends, federal and locul
government programs and other confercnce topies.

PRESIDENTINL The Senate eonfirmed John Pencllo to a second five yeur term on the.
APPOINTMENTS - NLRB, ABC supportiad Penello, The n ornm"tlon of Thomas Longshere
. whom AEC supported, to the Bourd of Tennessee Valley Authom!,y

was rejected in Cominittee by a vote of 8 to 6.

OSilA Legislation (S 3182) to provide on-site consullation szrviees to assist
bv-'mcss in complying with OSHIIA rerulaticns remains in the Senate
Lator Committce. Scnater Taft (- O‘no) the primary sponsor of the
bill, is expected to make 2a cffort to attach it a5 a rider to some

gl other legislation in hopes of gc;t.r‘ favorable consideration sometime,
~ this year. The Taft measure is identical to the House-passed version
g (l‘l R. 2612 ) ’

g . '

_ L CLEAN AIN ACT A bitter struggle is expected when the coatroversial Clcan Air bill

‘ . (H.R., 10398) reaches the House floce the week of Auzpst 30, ALC

~ supporis Representative Bill Choppell's amendment to dziele Seetion
169 (no growth standards resulting in land use control) from the bill.

c The Scnate passed version of the bill (S, 32187 ineludes the no growin

_ prowisions. . :

= DINMUM WAGE The AFL-CIO is attemptling to rally o ecealilion of Democerat and
Republican Represcniatives te move the Mindmam Wege bill (3132

& 10130) whiich is statlodiin tha Houss Labor Committea. The bilt wenld

" v inerease the miniimum waze to $3. CG/I'-'. fm(i grant overtime at the

: T orate of double time ot o half over 0 hour

~

DN UL SHARING An mimen<dment offcrad by, Seantors Fannda end Bole to sivike
' epplication of the Davis-Bzcon Act to proizets financed under

. : RNoevenus Bhnring was rojeeted during mavkup in the Sonnte Finanee
' ' Comuniittce.  An amendment by .>3nxtm Nelson to hroaden Davis-

Bacon coverace was slso defented, We cxpect similac efforts to ake

prace on the Saiale Hosr winen the Hevenue Shering \H s consido :"-\'i

as cavly as Septembdr 8, Plente wire or phone VOUT SOnawets s

them to suprort the Dole/Fonnin anmendinont to oi..‘m..nc I)LA\ N
Bueon coverare under Reovenue SharingT.

e
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THE EQUITABLE TRUST CO.
) BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 2 4 4 1 5
;l‘ames A. Federline, Inc. 7-89
W. DIAMOND AVENUE 2 i 520
GAITHERSBURG, MD. ‘:’0700 i CHEGK hO. . e
e e
aye o T Y, UL RN TS
TPAY ~ dME g ‘,,:;::F .g;;,:l |::",| L |,,,nc' |:,<-.|l o
s O - ‘ " DATE AMOUNT
(__-{_SE Treasurer of the United States . 10/17/78 , $250.00
ORDER
¢ OF

120520w0089: BO3 ?07L 8w '

VOUCHER NO. DATE

AS5P508 1 JoB.NO. | COSTCODE | PISNO VEND. NO "DESCRIPTION ! AMOUNT

‘ 1 T | !

| i

|

| |

A ‘ l
1681 | $250 00

James A. Federline, Inc. THE ATTACHED CHECK IS PAYMENT IN FULL - 1= 1
FOR THE ITEMS DESCRIBED ABOVE.
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SHULMAN, ROGERS, GANDAL & TOBIN, P Aic70 - cocCIU

LAWRENCE A. SHULMAN MONTCOMERY CENTER * WASHINGTON OFFICE

D DDA ROCERS 8630 FENTON STREET, SUITE 430 SUITE 518

LARRY N. CANDAL

CHARLES MICHAEL TOBIN SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910 ; !-;») OCT :f:ﬁ '5"ms T. UQ::O

KARL L. ECKER == O Ublwashinatdn i c. i

(301) 565-4400 (202) 872-1808

DAVID A.PORDY *

MARTIN P. SCHAFFER "

ROBERT O. JOHNSTON *

FRED B. KLEIN

CHRISTOPHER C. ROBERTS * va. ALSO

EDWARD M. HANSON, JR." October 18, 1978 "t MD. ONLY

Gary Lipkin, Esq,
Federal Election Commission

“~ 1325 K Street, N,W. 807076

Washington, D.C. 20463

(a3
Re: Federal Election Commission/ James A.
& Federline, Inc.
AT Our File No. 37-001-115
3y~ Dear Mr. Lipkin:
C Pursuant to your telephone conversation with my secre:tary on Octo-
. ber 17, 1978, I am pleased to enclose the original of the Concilia-
= tion Agreement duly signed by James A. Federline, Inc. I am also
- enclosing a check in the sum of $250.00 made payable to the Treasurer
of the United States and signed by William DuVal, treasurer of James
m A. Federline, Inc.
C If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not
. hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
SHULMAN, '/l//f

N, p.A
By /
Charles Michael Tobin '
CMT/skl
Enclosure
T:N




Jarﬁes A. Federline, Inc.

- THE EQUITABLE TRUST CO.
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

- 24415

26 W. DIAMOND AVENUE CHECK NO. %
GAITHERSBURG, MD. 20780
: R O T vl || N iy
TPAY / ME I.".“ ! '.:' mn: LA I W, ::""’ -
S r - DATE AMOUNT
J0 _ Treasurer of the United States 10/17/78 $250.00
“THE
ORDER ~
COF y
r
- 1105 20w0089: BOM ?07L & ‘
VOUCHER NO. DATE
ACGISIT | yoB NO. | COST CODE P/SNO VEND NO DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
B l
| | |
1681 $250 00

L

. James A. Federline, Inc.

THE ATTACHED CHECK IS PAYMENT IN FULL

FOR THE

ITEMAS DESCRIBED ABOVE.
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SHULMAN. ROGERS. GANDAL
& TOBIN. P. A.

8630 FENTON STREET. SUITE 430
SILVER SPRING. MARYLAND 20910

To:

Garv Lipkin, Esq.

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE g M f/

PROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DATE: OCTOBER 24, 1978

SUBJECT: MUR 274 - Interim Status Report dated
10-11-78; Signed: 10-19-78.
Received in 0OCS: 10-20-78,

1:44
The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 9:00, October 23, 1978.

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no cojections to the Interim Status Report.
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19 pB FO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
r80CT¢ F. ﬁ October 11, 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 274 (76)

e e

James A. Federline, Inc.

INTERIM STATUS REPORT

Counsel for the respondent, on September 19, 1978
received the conciliation agreement that was approved by
the Commission. The staff has learned that the agreement is
acceptable to the respondent and will be signed and forwarded

to the Office of the General Counsel shortly.

/ 0// 7//:; %/44/

Date ?/ William C. Oldaker
General Counsel \




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE g b)

SUBJECT: LATE VOTE ON MUR 274

DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 1978

On September 14, 1978 your office received a
certification on the General Counsel's Report dated
September 6. 1978. This report had been circulated
on a 48 hour vote basis at 4:00, September 11, 1978
with a suspense date of September 13, 1978 at 4:00.

At the expiration of the suspense date the
vote was 5-0 as it appeared in the certification.

Commissioner Aikens returned her papers at
2:13, September 19, 1978, requesting that her vote be
recorded as a "no" vote. A copy of the vote sheet is
attached.

If it is necessary to amend the certification,

please so advise.

2 ATTACHMENTS
1. Copy of certification
2. Copy of vote sheet
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) .
) MUR 274 (76)
James A. Federline. Inc. )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 13,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to
adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel to take
the following actions in the abovewcaptioned matter:

1. Approve the changes listed in the General
Counsel's Report dated September 6, 1978
and incorporated into the conciliation
agreement attached to the same report.

2. Approve the letter attached to the Ge
Counsel's Report dated September €.

Voting for these determinations were Commissioners

Harris, Springer, Staebler. Thomson. ahd Tiernan.

‘o ) -0 50
/9_,/ / "’(Z? Cg:) — M &/ é;z//w:',x,_y;‘y

Date | Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report signed:
Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:

[0}
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION :
1325 K STREET N.W. 788EP 19 P2+ 13

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Date and Time Transmitted: SEPT. 11, 1978 -¥/Q¢

Commissioner (A Aono

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: SEPTEMBER 13, 1978 - ¥'Q4

MUR No.

—
~—

General Counsel's Report dated 9-6-78, MUR 274

I apprcve the recommendation

odject o the recommendation

=

~ - TR é — .-/—— LG ¢
COMMENTS: loish Yo e recofded/ CS Vo Cwe ‘o -
e Sued 2laee O th/{(aczq s ey
¥ 7 R N
v
cate _C[[ (2[ 154 Signature ;‘(N
ol T
THE CFrFiIlz CF GENERAL COUNSzL WILL TAKE NC ACTICON IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPRQVAL COF SCUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIWEZ. »PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPSRS NO LATER THAN THE DATZ ANC TIME SHCOWN ABQYVE 7T
xHE OrfICH UF CCMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE CBJECTICN PLACES TRz 7T=n

l T
n THE




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1429 K SIRFLT N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 .

September 15, 1978

CERTIFIED MATL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Michael Tobin, Esquire

Shulman, Rogers, Gandal and Tobin, P.A.
Montgomery Center :
8630 Fenton Street, Suite 430

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Re: MUR 274 (76)

Dear Mr. Tobin:

Enclosed for your client's signature is a copy of the
conciliation agreement which the Commission would accept
in the above-referenced matter. You will note that the
agreement is identical to the one which you indicated
your client would sign in your letter of August 29, 1978.

Please advise your client that its check, in the
armmount of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250), should be
made payablc to the order of the "Treasurer of the United
States," and forwarded to the Commission.

If you have any questiens, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin at 523-4529.
.
Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

- William C,”0ldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




SENDER' Complete items 1. 2. and 3. 3
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" space on
reverse.

I 1. The following service is requested (check one).

3
)
m
0
,".'.‘
L
Pl
m
12
(7]
-t
m
Pl
m
(=
z
(2]
[an]
Pl
m
9
>
z
o
O
m
el
=
)
m
o
<
P
&

1 Show to whom and date delivered. .. .. .. ¢
Show to whom, date, and address of dehvery ___c

03 RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered

[0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date. and address of delivery .$____
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

Pl i 55 P 'Mm, Esg.
"30 Fenlor\ S‘)‘ICO/ Sufe 420
SHuer na e agsd |

3. ARTICLE DESCRI
REGISTERED NO CERT!FIEDNO { INSURED NO.

f}%??? |

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

| have received the article described above
SIGNATURE ! Addressee 1 Authorized agent

y Kin
DAT?Z)F Deijfa-;—--

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIALS

YeGPO. 1977 ~ 0— 249-505




BEF& THE FEDERAL ELECTION COL&SSION
3 September 7, 1978

In the Matter of )
) MUR 274 (76)
James A. Federline, Inc. et al. )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter, having been initiated by a signed, sworn,

and notarized complaint, an investigation having been conducted
and reasonable cause to believe having been found that the
respondent James A, Federline, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(b)
(2) (7).

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent James A. Federline, Inc.,
having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g
(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of the proceeding.

II. That the respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. Respondent is a contractor within the construction
business. James A. Federline is the President of the respondent.
B. Respondent is a member of a trade association called

Associated Builders and Contractors, Inc. (hereinafter ABC).




C. That the respondent received about 50 copies of

-2-

a flyer entitled "Notice of Federal Election" from ABC in
September of 1976. (copy attached as Exhibit 1).
D. That accompanying the flyers was the September 8,

1976 issue of ABC's newsletter, SCOOP, (copy attached as Exhibit 2)

which instructed the members of ABC to distribute the notice to

their employees.
The instruction read as follows:
We ask you to insert these informative
and educational pieces in the pay envelopes
of your employees.

E. That the respondent requested and received an

‘additional 100 copies of the notice from the local chapter office

of ABC.

F. Acting.on the basis of these instructions, respondent
asked the employee who distributed paychecks to insert the flyer
in the paycheck envelopes. This additional task took approximately
20 minutes more time than it normally took the employee to stuff

the paycheck ehvelopes.

.G. That respondent believes that all employees received

a copy of the notice.

H. That the notice was-distributed to the employees on
October 7, 1976.

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

IV. That the cost incurred in the distribution of the
notice herein described was in connection with a federal election,
and therefore constitutes an expenditure within the meaning of

2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2).



‘ | -3 - .

V. That it will pPay a civil penalty in the amount
of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g
(a) (6) (B) . - .
General Conditions:

I. Acting through counsel, respondent has cooperated with
the Federal Election Commission in its investigation of this
matter.

II. This agreement shall in no manner be construed as an
admission by the respondent that it has knowingly or willfully
violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

III. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at issue herein,
or on its own motion, may review compliance with the agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement has been violated,
it may institute a civil action for enforcement in.the United
States District Court for the District of Columbia.

IV. The President of the respondent, James A. Federline,
agrees to serve as a witness for the Commission in the event of
any lawsuit arising out of the matters which are the subject of
this Conciliation Agreement, but James A. Federline does not hereby
waive any constitutional protection or right to which he would be
entitled in the absence of this agreement.

V. It is.mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

VI. It is agrced that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the datc this agreement become effective




SRS

to comply with and implement the requirements contained therein

and to so notify the Commission.

Attachments:

1. Notice of Federal Election
2. SCOOP

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

James A. Federline, Inc.

By:

For the Respondent
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MZWS AND VilZWs FROM THE "MERIT St elce September 8, 1976

ALC PRESIDENT'S In a Labor Dauy message to .ABC's 10,000 members and thcic
LABOR DAY +employees, Joe M, ler' rs said that thc ceono:mic isolation  of
MESSAGE construction unions, rising construction costs, and the consistent nnd
dramatic growth of the wlerit Shop has significantly alteced Lhe
: operation of the construction industry in 1976 and will continue to do
so unless construction unions become more competitive in the
marketplace.

= ) "Rather than work to deliver the goods and services Amanca needs
Ea at a quality end price the public can afford,”" said ALC presid. nt
. A Rodgers, "the unions have tried to build a wall around thamseives
o ‘ with millions in camnpaign dollars, special interest laws and the usc

' of violent and illegal activity."

[ i 4 N
. . .Rodffers said that “"relies of past union power" are specding tho
' demise of union counstruction. e used the example of itha i2avis-
& Bacon Act which requires the {cderal government to pay {rom 15 (o
- 30 percent more for construction than similar preieets done

P'*ivatelv “". . . the federal governmeant can't af‘o-f‘ union
- consiniction anymore and the privaie seeter is ranu-ly tursing oy,
The Davis-Bacon Act has mude it alinost impessible for .h butlding

- trades uniens to reform themselves. The D:ﬂ.'xq -Bacon Act may o
_ on," he s2id, "but union constriction will fell Ly tie w.xv_;lm "
- . ‘- -
, ¢ HEL? YOUR . Enclosed with this issue of "Scoop" are. 25 payioll stuffers comparine
- EMFLOYEES the positions of President Ford end Jimmy Carter on kev iszu2s in
UNDERSTAND THE the 1976 campaizn.  We ask you to inscrt these informative 2
ISSULES ! "~ educatiovu] picees in the pay envelopes of your amployees. Anolhor
: ' puyroil picce covering other hinportant issucs will be ralesacd da
QOctober,
Additionul copics of this puco are availeble from your Thonter
office. If you ave a membes-at larqe, request additionual copios [ion
ABC's l’unhcwi ons Department at meonu‘ Headguartoers.,
< CARTEN-MONDALE In o Washington, Do C. mecting with 18 construction assosiation
ADUS LOOK FOR representatives, Jinimy Cartors aides said, "Cartar will push foe »
RETURN TO return to the Johnson-Kennedy potiey of Yenlizhtenad self-inteent
JOHUNSOM-KENNEDY response from the business commuaity,  The recoplion siven th
NDAYS Cacter ptdos went from cool to cold as they  outiid thes
construction prograim. The Carier prn'""m ealls for the sicame o0
commen  situs bl e p "*1 of rinht to-vors (LU wob s
continition of the Pavialacon Aety Constouetion represeat v
came down heed on the Cavter ades whon they teed to exs i o
Progeant s peo cmmnpetition potiey, e Covtee peente st e
LPOVISEETD MAON TN 8 N I DU LD SIS AN COONTTI N T
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SO T o comtaon Lt bill would be preseated in the dolr Dunlop Toriy i7

' . t nee 1o Ui White Hewses The Cgiler sides aaid titey belicvaed o
LW titde coinmon situs bl wonld Donsidered a trade off. The
Ansocialion repres sntatives ot they opoesed cogimon sites i any
form. o general, the Cerler ceonomie pnlu v oealls for imore federal ‘
sponding, stand by waea price controls, a 5200 billion spending
platforim, more powe Lo national unions and the eliminntion of
compatition between states for new business,

One construction gssociation representative summed the mesting up
whaen he saids "I this is what they think 2 pro-compeatition policy is,
their thinking is fuz:y, not the issues.”

23 CONSTRUCTION The U. S. Department of Transportation (DOT) has cstablislied a
GROUPS OPPOSE MASS  policy of requiring, or at least urging, no-Strike agreements on «.
TRANSIT "NO-STRIKLE" Urban Mass Transit Administration (UMTA). construction projects.
PLAN Besides restricting free competition, the plan forees open or Merit
Shop contructors away froin sueh work. The history of no-strike

agrecmenlts is strewn with unenforceability, contract violetions sand

- _ Jower productivity followed by cost inflation. ‘The agrecments
appear to be illezal, unconstitutional, wastefui and immoral. ABC,

" working with an ad hoc greup of 23 other construction associations
: g calling themsclves the "dMass Transit Agreement Interest Group,"
2 ' met with DOT Sccretary Coleman in en attempt to reverse DO7T
: policy. ABC chapters where UMTA projects are now underwsy have
challenged local UMTA and state DOT regulations. ABC presented &

o position paper opposing the anti-competitive agreements to

Secretary Coleman. At the meotling, Sceretary Celeman said the

= policy would be cha nzed to exempt open shop contractors froin
- having to complj with the agrecments.
—ENGOILERING NEWS n Enei er N evs —R'mo.d cditorial of August 26 titled "Lotor
_RECORD EDITORIAL TENR editors erystatized some of tha major
SCRYSTALILES proo.cnb f.:cmg Um l.'XUJJl.y tecay. L\lh said that in the past fow
~CONSTRUCTION'S weeks union pickets hud shut dewn §70 million worth of A m»y
REALISSUES construction work becanse Army peorsonnel were not bzing paid
. Ravis-Bacon "prevailing™ wages. Unions were res; )on\mln for pickets
and thrests of vielence apainst a blacek contractor a $63 miliion
project in Baltimore. ,\nd DOT nhad promoted tlwo use of ownor-
B negotiated prejeet labor agreemoents for Muss Transit work.
"If the protection of the Davis- Bacon Aet is to be
extended boyond contraet construetion waork, if the
Jaw on minority set aside praveams is to be changred, if N
the ban on unionization from the top down is to be
repealed, i mass teanait i to be made a tnion dainain, and
it the cml rizntt of black or epen <hop contiaclors are
. . to be setl as 1JL, ouly Coengress ean do it
There way be mor ¢ than one way to ~.'\m a cat, but anavehy
is not onc of them." :
lll‘. HALPY . Look for "Hapoy Bicthday To U ads in Convention weok iv*:'.;os of
RETUIRNS AR ‘.u-.ift‘:' e mneniee and B S s Reeord m j;x;'.f:‘.-
\()Ln"; AT 1 Leditay conirmetion eonnsihe .'-\-‘J\";-\ cuaind Brerabhers

winde v are consideced the few Nid oo the-bloek, we are ‘.’..} NI
old and TR0Y nemdees strongr,
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ABCSH -l() } .
SAFRTST PROGITAN
NCIC WANTS OV FICR
O COLERUETHION
ll --'c ’)o.; -\l\ -‘I \Jr
QF COMMERCH

UNIONS WANT
SOLDIERS PAID
DAVIS-iiACON RATFES
FOR TRAINING

“BUILDING TilADES
_SUEND FOR CARTER

-

ARG RENVIERW
VIOLENCE WIT

1T
ALEHATLE P li MANENT
QUQ(,O UUTTEY ON

\'g v LD .':.~.‘ . l\) ‘b

-~

CONSTRUCTION'S
PRODUCTIVITY WOLS
AFPECT ALL

_conduotir‘z a serics of meetii &S with “xo Suticommitten's staff

The AFL-CIiO building trades unions have fallen in line behind Jiminy

oo AT LTS SR TR O L2t aliny them

tmu'l e W qepyyreis it Jub Sacely Analyses (JSAY proseas o
l. aese, Necotintions: e mu'r(:x. uneleryay.,

The  Nationel  Construction  Indu; ll‘j Council  headed by NCIC
Chairmain Philin Abeams (ABC' Past Cresidonl) sercend st thosic
Avsust meating g o pash tor a Federal Offlice of Construction chuerad
wilh gatherine industry .;tnistic... cconomic nnalyses, coordinatingt
rescareh, and sceeving as a linison of fice with the € oneress and ot
rezulatory accncies. ‘The ereation of the office of constructicn wonld
not raquire lerislation. NCIC is made up of Ju-member associaticns
that spend most of their time discussing how not to discuss luboer
rclations.

A laborer's local was succca,ful in shutting down morc than $70
million in construction work for 12 days at a military base becuuse
they felt soldiers should ba paid Duvn.,-b\.con rates while they paved o
small parking lot for training. A $40 million barracks projeet, a 520
million hospilal expansion projeet, a $2 million dining hall renovation
and a $l.4 million dental facility were shut down because 300 union
workers would not cross the laborers picket lines. An Armvy
spokesman culled the project a 'small trs:ning project."  Thiz
demonstration of unien responsibility took place at Ft. Leonard “Woaod,
Mo.

Carter aleng with other AFL-CIO unions and C.0.P.E. George Meany
says the full pelitical apparaius of the AFL-CIO's committes on
politicel cr"'cr*ir\r‘ wiil e degployvad in beholf of Carter end alse {or
the campuizn o{' laber-endorsed congressional candidates.

Discussion 0-',1 the need for legislation to corract the ve oc’u;;'."""
proa‘em ol constuction site crimes arg underwny between ABC an
the U, S. Senate Permiinent S'")mxmni‘?m on Investigations, AT
Divecteor of Lega!l Rights and S..d egy and Field Rc""".mt'ﬁnv‘ H

S
£
L

ARC's Nationel Headquariers Jnd on Cppitol Iiil.

With no othar-groups able to repeort much suceess in
productivity in the construction industey, the Nation's eivil e .
have become the mest recent industey group to re-emphasize
need for mejor improvements in construction productivity. At a
recent Chicngo prodeetivity conference, a group of inostly feilows of
the Amoricnn ‘;-'mct.' of Civit Unginerrs heurd speakers’ say tha
problems in produetivity are pot confined to construction ;).‘.m st
aire pote nn"’l\ vacespread indesiza phases as well, which is waora
houszeleuning shonld toygin,

Arcas of crueind concorn affecting productivity i the desizn
professions netuls wantod dosis o tung, becludieg redosien eiffoets,
endd “0\0- naent ceralations, H\' geoup eatlod for votter data so
thal productiuing con more rocurat 1\ e mensurad,

S s Sk IE2 e
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MINIMUM WAGE

‘su:t;pr.r:.zl’..x:x Sueretney Williom Qlcumn will b gruest speabor at
b opening cension of e Aol Jeint Minority Coaferencees
Suntombne 25-25 vy Winshiion, D, G0 The conferenen, sponsarad by
orsanizationg representing minority eonteasetoes, architeets, moret o
bLenkers, real estate brolcers, housieg .';n..-i' lists, and consultin:
cigineers, will focus on pelitical «"nmpnwn issues affecting minoritices
in business  and mdu,lr), ceonoimie trends, federad and locnl

govermaent progeams and other conference topics.

The Scnate eonfirmed John Pencllo to 2 seeond five yorr term on the
NLR B, ABC supporiad Pensllo. The nomination of ‘Thomas Longshere,
whoin ALC sunported, to the Bourd of Tennessee Valley Authorily
was rejected in Cominittee by a vote of 8 to 6.

Legislation (S 3182) to provide on-site consuliation sarvices to assist
bv-'ums:: in cemplying with OSIlA rezulaticns reinains in the Senate
Lator Committee. Scnator Taft (R-Ohio), the primary sponsor of the
bill, is cxpected to meke an effort to attaeh it as a rider to soinc
other legiclation in hopes cf getting favorable consideration sometiine
this year. The Taft measure is identical to the House-passed version
(H,R. 2612). »

A bitter struggle is expected when the controversial Clean Air bill
(H.R. 10498) reaches the House floor the weck of Augnst 30, AULC
stupporis Representative Bill Chappell's amendment to delete Section
169 (no growth siandards rcwltl 17 in land use control) from the bill.
The Scnate passed varsion of the bill (S. 3219) includes the no growin
provisions, . :

The AFL-CIO is attcm npling to rally a cealition of Democrat and
Republican R(‘P!‘e&. tatives to move the Mintmum Wege bili (11L.2.
)0130} wiich is stalledin the Housz Labor Comimittea. The bill wonld

increase the minbimum wage to $3.066/hr. and grant overtime at the

rate cf double thine @fd o half over 40 hours.

An gamendment offered by Senators Fannin end Dole (o sivike
application of the Davis-Bacon Act o projacts financad unider
RNovenue Bhnrng was rejzeted ducing markup in the Senate Finance
Comuitice.  An amendment by Senator Nelson to broaden D::‘.w,--
Jacon covarnge was olso defented. Wo cxpeet similar efforts (o tal
place on the Sapate Tloce wien the Rovente Shoring Billis consie
as cavly s ScplembeT 8. Please wire or phone your Senators uesu
them to supeort the Dole/Fonnin amendinont to eliminate D: A
Bacon covergite under Revenue Sharings
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 274 (76)

P e S

James A. Federline. Inc.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
= Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 13,
e 1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to
< adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel to take
the following actions in the above«captioned matter:
1. Approve the changes listed in the General

C Counsel's Report dated September 6, 1978
and incorporated into the conciliation

© agreement attached to the same report.

2. Approve the letter attached to the General
< Counsel's Report dated September 6, 1978.
rb

Voting for these determinations were Commissioners

Harris, Springer, Staebler. Thomson. and Tiernan.

__Q,Z/ﬁf LI ‘ &/ M

Date arjorie V. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
Report signed: 9-8-78

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 9-8<78, 5:05
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis- 9-11-78, 4-00
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tally basis.
Thank you.

)

on MUR 274 distributed to the Cosmission on a 48 hour




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
September 6, 1978

In the Matter of

—

MUR 274 (76)
James A. Federline, Inc. )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. SUMMARY OF PRIOR PROCEEDINGS AND ANALYSIS

This matter arose in October of 1976 as a result of a
complaint alleging that James. A. Federline, Inc. (hereinafter,
"Federline"), a construction contracting firm, distributed a
notice to its employees advocating the election of a clearly
identified candidate. This notice was sent to Federline by a
construction industry trade association, Associated Builders
and Contractors, Inc. (hereinafter, "ABC"). Following the con-
clusion of an extensive investigation that was described in our
report to the Commission of March 1, 1978, the Commission found
reasonable cause to believe that both Federline and ABC had
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2) (A). The Commission approved a
conciliation agreement with ABC on June 9, 1978.

On March 29, 1978, the Commission approved a proposed
conciliation agreement with Federline and negotiations began.

A meeting with counsel was held on May 22, 1978. The course
of these negotiations, which culminated in our receipt of a
counterproposal on July 13, 1978, was detailed in our report to

the Commission of August 8, 1978. Further negotiations were held




and the General Counsel sent a further revised agreement to the
respondent's counsel on August 7, 1978. By letter of August 29,
1978, Federline, through counsel, informed us that this agreement
was acceptable (see agreement attached as exhibit 1).

This agreement retains the civil penalty in the amount that
the Commission had proposed, $250 (see paragraph V). Given
Federline's part in the violation, we think the changes in this
are minor and consistent with the evidence. The changes have
been noted on the attached copy of the agreement and are summarized
below.

1. Clause I under the heading "General Conditions"
has been added to reflect the respondent's
cooperation with the Commission throughout our
investigation of the matter.

2. The addition of Clause II under the heading of
"General Conditions" states that the agreement
shall not be construed as an admission that
Respondent knowingly or willfully violated the
Act.

3. Clause IV under "General Conditions" heading is an
expanded version of that which appeared in the
original agreement. The President of the respondent,
James A. Federline, while agreeing to serve as a
witness for the Commission in the event of a law-
suit arising out of this matter, wishes to state
that he is not waiving any of his constitutional

rights by so agreeing. This clause was originally




A=

included in the belief that the other respondent

in this matter would not conciliate successfully
with the Commission. The Commission's approval

of a conciliation agreement with the other respondent
on June 9, 1978 and the subsequent closure of that
matter has made this clause a moot point.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. We recommend that the Commission approve the afore-
mentioned changes which are incorporated into the conciliation
agreement attached as exhibit 1 hereto.

2. Approve the attached letter.

9 Se e L i,

pe / Date William C. Oldaker
) General Counsel

Attachment

l. Conciliation Agreement
2. Letter to Respondent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
September 7, 1978

In the Matter of )
) MUR 274 (76)

James A. Federline, Inc. et al. )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter, having been initiated by a signed, sworn,
and notarized complaint, an investigation having been conducted
and reasonable cause to believe having been found that the
respondent James A. Federline, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(b)
(2)(A).
| Now, therefore; the respective partiés herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent James A. Federline, Inc.,
having duly entered into .conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g
(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:
I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of the proceeding.
II. That the respomdent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. Respondent is a contractor within the construction
James A. Federlinc is the President of the respondent.

business.

B. Respondent is a member of a trade association called

Associated Builders and Contractors, Inc. (hereinafter ABC).




=Eare

C. That the respondent received about 50 copies of
a flyer entitled "Notice of Federal Election" from ABC in
September of 1976. (copy atteched‘as Exhibit 1).

D. That accompanying the flyers was the September 8;
1976 issue of ABC's newsletter, SCOOP, (copy attached as Exhibit 2)
which instructed the members of ABC to distribute the notice to
their employees.

'The instruction read as follows:

We ask you to insert these informative
and educational pieces in the pay envelopes
of your employees.

E. That the respondent requested and received an
additional 100 copies of the notice from the local chapter office
of ABC.

F. Acting on the basis of these instructions, respondent
asked the employee who distributed paychecks to insert the flyer
" in the paycheck envelopes. This additional task took approximately
20 minutes more time than it normally took the employee to stuff
the paycheck envelopes.

G. That respondent believes that all employees received
a copy of the notice.

H. That the notice was distributed to the employees on
October 7, 1976.

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

IV. That the cost incurred in the distribution of the
notice herein described was in connection with a federal election,
and therefore constitutes an expenditure within the meaning of

2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2).




o - )

V. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount

of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) pursgant to 2 U.S.C. §437g
(a) (6) (B).
General Conditions:

I. Acting through counsel, respondent has cooperated with
the Federal Election Commission in its investigation of this
matter.

II. This agreement.shall in no manner be construed as an
admission by the respondent that it has knowingly or willfully
violated any provision of ﬁhe Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

IfI. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1) concerning the matter at issue herein,
or on itsvcwn motion, may review compliance with the agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement has been violated,
it may institute a civil action for enforcement in the United
States District Court for the District of Columbia.

IV. The President of the respondent, James A. Federline,
agrees to serve as a witness for the Commission in the event of
any 1awsﬁit arising out of the matters which are the subject of
this Conciliation Agreement, butigames'h. Federline does not hereby
waive any constitutional protection or right to which he would be
entitled in the absence of this agreement.

V. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agrecment.

VI. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date this agrcement become effective




Al e ®

to comply with and implement the requirements contained therein

and to so notify the Commission.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

James A. Federline, Inc.

Bf:

For the Respondent

Attachments:

1. Notice of Federal Election
2. SCOOP
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September 8, 1976

ABC PRESIDENT'S In a Labor Day messagze to ABC's 10,000 members and their

LABOR DAY - employees, Joe M. Rodgers said that the economic isolation  of

MESSBAGE construction unions, rising construction (‘:L;..> wnd the consistent and
dramatic growth ol the &iorit o h:x., imi:'uml_v altered the
opiration of the construction industry in liifb and will continue to do
so unlzss construction unicns hreome more comipetitive in the
marketplace.

i "Ruthm‘ thun work to deliver tne goods and sopvices Ainerica 1"‘u 3
at ;u lity und p;'i«'-'- the ie can afford," said ABC presi
’ 'fl'ﬂ unicns have triod to build a wall around thomese

," w5, special interest Jaws and

ey

Rodzers said that "relics of past union power" are speeding the
o af union construction. He u s pxamole of the Davis
—~ Racon Act which recuires the (edeprn ! 1Lt 15 to
' 30 pereent mor conat RSRRRACH don
— prvately. L fod ( £ ean't

consimielion anyim i Htor s rapldh C WAl

i M e eies res, ‘The Davis-Bacon Act may go
- on," he said, "but union construction will Tell by the wavside."
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commaott situs bitl would be preseated in the Johr Duntop form if
they are in the White House. ‘The Carter aides said they belicved a
two title common situs bill would be considered a trade off. The
Association represantatives saild they opposed eoimrmon situs in wny
form. In g:oﬂ.noml, the Carter ceonomie policy calls for inore federal
spending, stand by ware price conteols, a $200 billion spending
platform, more power to national unions and the elimination of
comy )ﬂtmon between atates (or new business.,

One construction association representative summed the meeting up
when he said: "If this is what they think a pro-competition policy is,
their thinking is fuzzy, not the issucs.”

23 CH WS\ RUCTION The U. S. Department of Transportation (DOT) has established a
GROUPS OPPOSE MASS  policy of requiring, or at least urging, no-strike n;*rcm‘nmts on - .
TRA H.nH‘"NO-&IR.M;" Urban Mass Transit Administration (U‘ll A) construction projects.
PLAD Besides restricting free compiatition the plan forces open or Merit
Shop contractors away from such work. The history of no-strike
agreements is strewn with unenforceability, contract violations and
lower productivity fellowed by cost inflation. The agreements
appear to be illegal, unconstitutional, wasteful and immoral. ABC,
working with an ad hoe group of 23 other construction associations
calling themselves the "Mass Transit :\grrccnwr‘t Interest Group,"
met with DOT Secretary Coleman in an atlempl to reverse DOT
policy. ABC chapters where UMTA D-"o;ﬁ(_m are now underway have
chall wh’-‘?d tocal UMTA and state DOT regulations. ABC presented a
pasition paper opposing the anti-competitive agreements to
Seeretary Coleman. Al the meeting, Secretary Caleman said the
policy would be chanzed to exeinpt open snop contractors from
having to comply with the agreements.
In an © .‘« 2ws ~Record editorntal of August 26 titled "Labor
Relations anu the Law,’ ENd editors erystalized some of the major
p'*/w nms ( el Uu l.u]umtxj,f today. EMNI said that in the past [ew
Wweeks union p:«"-\wu had shut down 8§70 nillion woi'th of "Avmy
eonsteuclion wonk: begapse Apmy :_3:,:1‘5:0(1;%’4 were not beine paid
Davis-Bacon "pi'ov «llmsr‘ Wages. Uniens were responsibla for pickers
and threats of {3 i a blaek contractor on a2 393 miliion
projact in lw]‘imom. .r‘\m l_)()i" nad promotad the use of owner-
negolinted project labor agreements for Mass Teansit work.

"I the protection of the Davis=Dacon Act is to be
extendud bayend eonlenet construction work, if the

law an minority setl aside preseams is to be cha ‘:Or}, if

the ban on m!i"ni'wtio'\ fro:n the ton down is to |

reneated, if moss U ig to be madae a vnion (mmm‘., and

i the elvit righis of 1 c‘\ or apon sHod contractors are

to be sel aside, only Cengress ean do

Thore nin w be more than one way 1o skin a eat, but anarchy
|3 nol one ; P

Look for "Hepoy Birthday To UsY ads in Cor wen
Business Week masoy Tt
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small parking lot §

-political edues ".i":z‘. will

e Beasilinn governmaent has reguested ABC to aliow Al &
teanslate the copyrivhted Job Safety Analyses (ISA) progin ini
Portusuese, M:gcmmmm fre (:l.lrron.tly underway. \

LY

The Nationeal Construction Industey Council headed by NCIC
Chairman  Philip Abrams (ABC's Past President) nzreed at thoir
August meeating to push tor a Federal Office of Construction charged
mlh E‘at}u ruw industry statisties, cconomic analyses, . coordiniting
vescarceh, and serving as a llaison office with the Congress and other
rnrrl'l“torv ageneies. ‘The creation of the office of construction would
not require l’*m wtion. NCIC is made up of 30-member associations
that spend most of their time discussing how not to discuss labor
elations.

A laborer's local was successful in shutting down more than $70
million in construction work for 12 days at a militery base because
they felt soldiers L;hould be paid Davis-Bacon rates while they pa ved a
or training. A $40 million barracks project, a $20
million hox_). tul expansion project, a $2 million dining nall renovation
and a $1.4 million dental faecility were shut down because 300 union
workers would not cross the laborers pi(-kpt lipgs, &N Army
spokesman culled the projeet a "small treining oject.”  This
demonstration of unieon respensibility took place at Ft. Leonard Wood,
Mo.

The AFL-CIO building tre nm unions have fallen in line benind Jimmy
Carter along with other ~CIO unions and C.0.P.E. George

's the full political : tx‘vf AFL- pi;)“‘ committe
;1‘1‘{ of (,z"'ter‘ ond

1 "
idates.

A
the campaign of labor-ende

DiEe the need for legislation to corract ‘L:)o reocccurring
pirodlem of constuction sitc C-rifﬂ»“s arg underway betw
the U. S. Senate Pernd S smmiifee on I radionz. ABC'S
Dirzseter af i ategy and Field Re u.\.o'nq ive

tn‘;g;s with the Subcommitiea's statf
eadquaricrs and on Capitol HHill.

conducling & series
ARC's National He

Viith no othoer to report much

{7 Oug
productivity in the consteuction industry, the Mat
3

have become the mosl recenl industry group to re-emph t
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JOGINT MINOATTY Tronsportation Seerctary Wiitiam Coleman will be gucest speaker at
COMNVERENGT the opening sussion of the Annual Joint Minority  Confercnce
SCHENDULED Santember 23-25 i Washingion, [, C. The cenference, sponsorad by

orcganizaticns representing minority contractors, architeets, mortgayre
brnkurs, vesl estate brokers, housivy specialists, and consulting
enginears, will fecus on pelitical L'unpmun issues affecting minorities
in business and industry, economie trends, federal and local
government programs and other cenierence topies.

PRESIDENTIAL The Senate confirmed John Penello to a second five year term on the.
APPOLNTMEMTS _ NLRB, ABC supportzd Penello. The nomination of Thomas Longshore,

whom ABC supported, to the Board of Tennessee Valley Authoriiy
was rejected in Committee by & vote of 8 to 6.

OSiA Legislation (S 3182) to provide on-site consullation services to assist

e business in (o’m)"'mg with OSIA rezulations remains in the Senate
Labtor Committee. Senater Talt (R Ohio), the primary sponsor of the

o, bill, is cxpected to make an effort to atiach it as a rider to some

other legizlation in hopes of {rf‘tt"r‘f' favorable consideration sometime
this year. The Taft measure is identical to the House-passed version
o, £ (” I(. L() u,.

{

oy CLEAN AIR ACT A bitter strurgle is expect

(n R. 10408) reaches the

ed when the controversial Clean Air hill
2z Imm‘ the week of Ausust 30. f\?‘"‘-"‘
Iz clate Yect

amendment to ¢ >
- fand l.xO control) {rom the 'D
2 ( 3219) includes the ne g_fxu'.=zii‘

C MIULIUM WAGE -CIO s attempting to r‘f”h‘ a coalition of TW“"m‘nr‘-v""
Representative > Riind Lo '

;e Labor (Zia‘:;'""ti(‘uc*-. 'Hu DI
R}

arant overtime

v

minimum wage
&

i
T T¢ Vi myrel e WAl IS B
suple tyne and a hali over 40 houes.

REVERUL SHARING An amandment coffered by Senators Fannin and Dole to stirik

ieat] of the Davis-Dazon Act to projects financed under
Shoring was rejeeted during markup in the Senate Finance

An amendment by S(en‘zio, Nelson to broadan Da

Dacon covacage was also defeated, ' simi ’;1-\ cfforis to take
place on the Senate floor wihen the Revenue Snaring Bill is.considered
as early as Septe * 8, Plesse wire or phane _\ul.l! Senators urging
them to support Dole/Fannte amendiment to elimingie

Bacon coverage under Revenue Sharing.

o




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Michael Tobin, Esquire

Shulman, Rogers, Gandal and Tobin, P.A.
e Montgomery Center

Eorly 8630 Fenton Street, Suite 430

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Re: MUR 274 (76)

Dear Mr. Tobin:

}rq Enclosed for your client's signaturé is a copy of the
’ conciliation agreement which the Commission would accept
- in the above-referenced matter. You will note that the

agreement is identical to the one which you indicated
your client would sign in your letter of August 29, 1978.

Please advise your client that its check, in the
amount of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250), should be
made payable to the order of the "Treasurer of the United
States," and forwarded to the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin at 523-4529.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

el




LAW FIRM

SHULMAN, ROGERS, CANDAL & TOBIN, PLA.‘\ A :nu[luh

LAWRENCE A, SHULMAN MONTGOMERY CENTER ( WASHINGTON OFFICE
RPN NOCERS 8630 FENTON STREET. SUITE 430 BUIEE|SIE
LARRY N. CANDAL 1156 15™ 5 ET. N.W.
CHARLES MICHAEL TOBIN SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910 P fihctde 3

g S AS

k. 20005
KARL L.ECKER ——
—_— (301) 565-4400 (202) 872-1808

DAVID A. PORDY*
MARTIN P. SCHAFFER"
ROBERT O. JOHNSTON ¢
FRED B. KLEIN

CHRISTOPHER C. ROBERTS “.ALD
A. RICHARD $LOANE August 29, 1978 1 NOT ADMITTED IN D.C.

Gary Lipkin, Esquire
Office of General Counsel

o Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W. (R aEed s 2 A
e Washington, D. C. 20463 AR
> Re: MUR 274(76)
= Our File No. 37-001-115
- Dear Mr. Lipkin:

We have reviewed the proposed Conciliation Agreement
- forwarded to us as an enclosure to Mr. Oldaker's letter

of August 7, 1978, and inform you that the proposed
e Conciliation Agreement is acceptable to our client,
James A. Federline, Inc.

If approved by the Commission, James A. Federline, Inc.
will sign the Conciliation Agreement and abide by its terms.

Sincerely yours,

Charles Michael Tobin

CMT/sf
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SHULMAN, ROGERS, GANDAL & TOBIN, P. A.
” MONTCGOMERY CENTER
8630 FENTON STREET. SUITE 430
SIIVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910

Gary Lipkin, Esquire

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




SHULMAN. ROGERS. GANBRL & TOBIN, P.A. Gac #
8630 FENTON STREET - SUITE 430
SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910

(301) 56 (202) 872.1808 FLUbA r“-‘-‘i“r"'&ate August 24, 1978

G

Subject _JAFI v. FEC

TR TR e S R i 9 duwlFile No. 37-001-115
. William C. Oldaker, Esq, 18 AUG 28 H

General Counsel Re: MUR 274 (76)
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 (] ReREYREGuesten [ NECEssARy

Dear Mr. Oldaker: [ T M o R
ot Y )@ KE

We are in receipt of your letter of August 7, 1978 to Mr.
Tobin. However, he is presently out of the office. On

his return, he will respond to your letter ﬂ/
ZA./ @/’;A

dra P. Fisher, Secretary to
Charles Michael Tobin

SIGNED

SIGNED

RECIPIENT rerurn pink copy







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE t/

\
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS -dh

DATE: AUGUST 9, 1978
SUBJECT: MUR 274 - Interim Status Report
dated: 8-4-78
Received in Office of Commission
Secretary: 8-7-78, 5:03
The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 4:00 p.m. on August 8, 1978.
The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Status Report as of 4:00

this date.







BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of )
) MUR 274 (76)
James A. Federline, Inc. )

Interim Status Report
This matter arose in October of 1976 as a result of a

complaint alleging that the respondent (hereinafter "Federline"),

a construction contracting firm, distributed a notice advocating

the election of a clearly identified candidate to all of its employees.
——— Following the conclusion of an extensive investigation that was
e described in our report to the Commission of March 1, 1978, the
(o) Commission found reasonable cause to believe that Federline and

the organization that disseminated the notice, Associated Builders

= and Contractors, Inc., had violated 2 U.S.C. §441b (b) (2) (A).

;‘ The Commission approved a conciliation with Associated Builders and
i__ Contractors, Inc., on June 9, 1978.

o Counsel for Federline was provided with a copy of a proposed
o conciliation agreement which was approved by the Commission on

r March 29, 1978. A meeting with counsel was held on May 22, 1978.

These negotiations resulted in our receipt of a counterproposal on
July 13, 1978. The changes suggested by the respondent's counsel
are, for the most part, minor. However, the "Wherefore" clause was
changed to indicate that rather than "agreeing" that an expendi-
ture in connection with a federal election was made,

the respondent would " not contest " the Federal Election Commission's




- 2 -
contention that such an expenditure was made.

Further negotiations are being conducted to see whether

an agreement that contains satisfactory language for an

admission of this violation can be reached by the en of

this month.

r B \
B/ /78 o Lt 87 40)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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@ SENDER: Complete iterhs !. 2. and 3.
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" space on
reverse.

LL61 "0V ‘118E Wiog Sd

el, we

1. The following service is requested (check one).

[] Show tc whom and date delivered. .........__ i
%roi to whom, date, and address of delivery. . ___¢
(] 